m OIL AND GAS COMMISSION

October 18, 2000 6600-7250/7340-59070-20
0GC-000245

Peter Singbeil, P.Eng.

Star Oil and Gas Ltd.

Suite 3500, West Tower

150 — Sixth Avenue S.W.

Calgary AB T2P 3Y7

Dear Mr. Singbeil:

RE: APPLICATION FOR COMMINGLED PRODUCTION
STAR PARKL.AND 12-20-81-16 W6M; WA# 13033

The Commission has reviewed your application, dated October 11, 2000, requesting permission to
commingle gas production from the two Kiskatinaw sands encountered in the subject well.

The Commission interprets the two Kiskatinaw sands encountered in the well to be two separate gas
accumulations, which have been assigned separate pool designations, the Kiskatinaw “A” and Basal
Kiskatinaw “C”. The fluid compositions are similar for the two pools, commingling is considered
appropriate, as it would increase the productive life. Also, the Commission has previously approved
commingling production from the same field and pools in the well 10-19-81-16 W6M, also operated
by Star.

Therefore, we wish to advise that your application to commingle production from these two pools is
hereby approved, under the authority of section 41 of the Drilling and Production Regulation,
subject to the following conditions:

1. Production from the Kiskatinaw “A” and Basal Kiskatinaw “C” pools may be commingled.

2. Gas, condensate and water production should be allocated on the Ministry of Energy and Mines
BC S-1 and BC S-2 forms on the basis of Kiskatinaw 15% and Basal Kiskatinaw 85%.

3. This approval may be modified at a later date if deemed appropriate through a change in
circumstances.

Please note that under section 95 of the Drilling and Production Regulation the requirement for
initial pressure measurements is hereby waived.
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